Compose
Mail

Inbox
Chat Snoozed
Sent
Spaces Categories
Social
Meet Updates
Forums
Promotions

More

Labels

LAMB
93crossroads
derek
DOORCAM
Family
Jenny
jennycam
Lamb/John
michael
SHOPPING

Patent Lawer

PRIVATE

109

1,593

2,133

9,162

162

347

4,462

Q X Ho'

Back Archive Spam Delete Mark asunread Snooze Add to Tasks Move to Inbox  Labels More 10f 10

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cathy Green <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Fri, 21 Apr 2023 at 10:14

Subject: Fwd: RMA Request

To: <helen.lamb@yvmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Read, Margie E (US) <Margie.Read@teledyne.com>
Date: Fri, 21 Apr 2023 at 00:17

Subject: RE: RMA Request

To: cathy.green@viamed.co.uk <cathy.green@yviamed.co.uk>

Hello Cathy,
Sorry for slow response!

I've talked with our QC sensor analyst and he advised that the failures reported are not unusual with those particular sensor Classes, so the Automotive
and the Medical sensors don’t need to return for Evaluation, but can be replaced under Warranty since they are all under Warranty and no
Customers/Patients were involved.

We appreciate your detailed findings and Note that the sensors failed in QA and didn’t reach your end-user. Even though, the Medical sensors are not
returning, we will create a CCR (Customer Complaint Record) for each SN.

I'll advise you as soon as | am advised when the Warranty Replacement sensors can ship to Viamed. They will be sent to your attention and I'll reference
your RTS# 1100913 & 1100914. Also, the failed S/N’s will be Noted in the Line comments that they are being replaced and will show up on the
Replacement Order’s Packing Slip. We will ship via UPS Worldwide Expedited and we will cover the Customs Taxes/Duties, so there will not be an extra
expense for Viamed to pay. If stock is available for some of the Replacement sensors, we will be sending Partials, paying for the frt charges and T/D’s with
each shipment. Also, | will advise the Tracking# with each Shipment we send out.

Thank You for making us aware of the failures!

Best Regards,
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